
Leading all generations to find and follow Jesus for the flourishing of our city and beyond 

Session Meeting 
October 24, 2022 

Music Room, 5:30 pm 

Spiritual Formation 

Worship and Prayer – Elder Faith Stories: Lauren Langley and Maddie Wilkins 

Call to Order/Omnibus Motion (page 2) 

Shepherding the Flock 

Pastor’s Report – Bryan Dunagan 
• Receive New Covenant Partners

Discernment/Strategic Visioning 

Family of Churches – 
• Good Shepherd

Vision Committee – Jackie Burke 
• Vision 100 update
• Discussion on Strategic Focus

Oversight/Accountability 

ECO Coordinator – Karen Konker 
• Summary Presbytery of Texas Meeting
• Candidate Testimony – Amos Gichuki

Governance Coordinating Committee – T. Hardie 

Operations Committee – Anne Compton 
• Financial Update

Closing Prayer 

Next Meeting – November 28, 2022 
    Christmas Party – date/time/location tbd 

Governance Resources 
• hppres.org/governanceresources  // password: governance1

1

http://hppc.org/governanceresources


Leading all generations to find and follow Jesus for the flourishing of our city and beyond 

Omnibus Motion 

Motion to approve the agenda for tonight’s meeting, the Regular Session Meeting on September 
26, 2022, the September 2022 Membership Reports, and the October 6, 2022 Email Vote and 
Results. (pages 3-11) 

2



Leading all generations to become transformed followers of Jesus, for the flourishing of our city and beyond 

STATED MEETING OF THE SESSION 
HIGHLAND PARK PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH 

September 26, 2022, 6:00 PM  

Quorum Present 

Attendance Attached 

Spiritual Formation Worship and Prayer 

Caleb Hardy led the Session in worship, leading with the song In Christ Alone.  The 
music was followed by the brief faith stories from two of our new Governing Elders, 
Brett Krause and Craig Murray.  Their individual stories were inspirational, showing 
how God has worked in their lives and the lives of their families to bring them to a 
maturing faith and a commitment to service. 

Call to Order 

Bryan Dunagan called the business meeting to order at 6:25 pm. A motion was 
made to approve the agenda for tonight’s meeting, the Minutes and Attendance 
Records of the regular Session meeting of August 22, 2022, and the August 2022 
Membership Report. The motion passed unanimously. 

Shepherding the Flock Pastor’s Report 

Bryan Dunagan made a brief report on the Gathering of Elders luncheon that was 
held on September 22, 2022, with special thanks to Charlie Dunn for addressing 
the role of Christians in an increasingly divided culture.  The Gathering was very 
well received by all in attendance. 

Bryan also reminded the Session that every Sunday at 9 AM, members gather in 
Room D on the second floor of the Hunt Center to pray for the work of the church 
and for our pastors and staff.  All are invited to attend.  

Discernment/Strategic 
Visioning  

Family of Churches Update 

Updates were presented for four of our church families. 

Cameron Beaty first reminded that Peak Street Church is celebrating its fourth 
anniversary, with about 125 members, 85 regular attenders and 80+ participating in 
regular community group meetings.  Total giving is up and the church has a growing 
commitment to mercy and outreach to East Dallas neighbors.  A task force is also 
reviewing a strategy with Reconciliation Outreach for further utilization of the activity 
center in youth ministry. 

Andrew Franklin gave a brief report on Good Shepherd Oak Cliff.  The official 
launch is scheduled for October 9, although Sunday leadership gatherings have 
already begun. 

Jay Lee gave an update on the Mandarin Chinese Church and its decision to begin 
a new ministry in Richardson/North Dallas starting October 1.  They will begin a 90–
180-day period of outreach and evangelism and evaluate where God is leading at
the end of that period, possibly to a new church launch in that community.
Charlie Dunn presented to the Session a description of the proposed purchase and
renovation of the church facility in which Grace Church Lake Highlands is currently

3



Leading all generations to become transformed followers of Jesus, for the flourishing of our city and beyond 

meeting.  The price is $1.8 million, and renovations are estimated to cost $1.4 million 
for a total cost of $3.2 million.  Preliminary talks with a small group of potential 
supporters have been encouraging with pledges of approximately 2/3 of the 
needed funds.  Motions to facilitate fundraising were to be presented by the 
Operations Committee.  

Vision Committee 

Vic Bloede gave a brief report from the Vision Committee, indicating that the Vision 
Committee is forming a group to study the role of HPPres in international and local 
missions and outreach.  The Committee also continues to solicit ideas from the 
Session at large on topics for study and consideration and for new initiatives.    

Oversight/ Accountability  ECO Coordinator 

There was no report on ECO matters. 

Governance Coordinating Committee 

There was no report on GCC matters other to thank everyone for attendance at the 
Gathering of Elders and remind that a follow-up Coffee and Conversation would be 
offered for any elders having further questions on October 20. 

Operations Committee 

Theresa Guerra, our Director of Finance, made a brief report on the year end giving.  
As of the end of August, and after strong giving in the last two weeks, preliminary 
calculations are showing a giving surplus of about $1,164,000 and a net operating 
(accounting) surplus of $865,000. 

Anne Compton then presented two motions on behalf of the Operations Committee 
relating to fundraising for Grace Church Lake Highlands.  The motions and 
supporting information were provided in advance to the Session and are attached 
to these minutes.  After full discussion, both motions (Attachment A) and the 
associated memorandum of understanding (Attachment B) were unanimously 
approved. 

Closing Prayer 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned and the session 
formed a circle and held hands to close in prayer. 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:15 pm. 
Upcoming Schedule Next Session Meeting – October 24, 2022 

________________________      _______________________________ 
Bryan Dunagan, Moderator Thornton Hardie, Clerk of Session 

4



Leading all generations to become transformed followers of Jesus, for the flourishing of our city and beyond 

SESSION ATTENDANCE 2022-2023 

Elder Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug 

Vic Bloede X 
Jackie Burke X 
Andrew Campbell X 
Anne Compton X 
Vuong Dao X 
Justin Eastburn X 
T. Hardie, Clerk X 
Sharon Johnson X 
Karen Konker A 
Brett Krause X 
Lauren Langley X 
David Martin X 
Craig Murray X 
Margaret Nderitu A 
Becky Paterik X 
Kelsey Phillips X 
John Rain A 
Karl Rathjen X 
Alisa Sell A 
Reid Slaughter  X 

Jennifer Tollett X 

John Walsh X 
Madeline Wilkins X 

Others in attendance: Bryan Dunagan, Jay Lee, Cameron Beaty, Charlie Dunn, Andrew Franklin, Sarah 
Good, Josh Peck, Wes Nichols, Theresa Guerra, Caleb Hardy, Judi Wheeler, and Zach House. 

5



ATTACHMENT A 

Motions to Session from the Operations Committee 
Approved by Operations September 19, 2022 

Motion 1:  

To allow Grace Church Lake Highlands to raise an estimated $3.2 million for the purchase and 
renovation of the church property located at 10101 Walnut Hill Lane. Funds raised beyond this total can 
be allocated by the Grace Lake Highlands leadership team for further capital improvements, reserves, or 
ministry opportunities.  

Rationale: 

1. This is a strategic opportunity for Grace LH to secure a long-term church home in an excellent
location for an incredibly good price ($1.8M).

2. The proposed renovations will position the congregation to continue reaching more people in
Lake Highlands, especially given their rate of growth, since moving to this new location.

3. The initial pledges from 15 families received during the last month’s feasibility study – totaling
66% of the $3.2M goal – more than demonstrate the feasibility of raising the estimated total.

Motion 2: 

To affirm the Memorandum of Understanding regarding the future transfer of the property title to 
Grace Church Lake Highlands upon them becoming an independently chartered ECO church.  

Rationale: 

1. Donors who have indicated a desire to give to this vision – and members of the Grace
congregation – will be able to give confidently knowing that this property will be a long-term
home for Grace.

2. It is consistent with our denomination’s view towards church property that each congregation
should hold the title to its property. This would be an appropriate step of maturity for Grace to
receive title to the property when they become an independently chartered ECO church.

3. We wish to memorialize the intention of this Session and our Senior Leadership for when the
time comes for Grace to become an independent congregation.

6



September 28, 2022 

Dear Charlie and the entire Grace Lake Highlands community of supporters, 

This letter is intended to memorialize the current intent and understanding of the senior leadership of 
Highland Park Presbyterian Church with respect to the property located at 10101 Walnut Hill Lane 
Dallas, Texas 75238. As you embark on your fundraising efforts to acquire and renovate the Walnut Hill 
property, we are hopeful that this letter will answer some of the questions that your donors may have. 

As you know, in September of 2020, a group was launched from Highland Park Presbyterian Church to 
establish a new congregation in Lake Highlands. This new congregation, known as Grace Church Lake 
Highlands, functions under the spiritual, corporate, fiduciary, and legal oversight of Highland Park 
Presbyterian Church. The day-to-day management of the congregation is conducted by Grace Church 
Lake Highlands' lead pastor with the assistance of their Lay Leadership Team. In addition to receiving 
financial support from Highland Park Presbyterian, Grace Church Lake Highlands benefits from sharing 
number of operational services with HP Pres. 

Highland Park Presbyterian Church anticipates that Grace Church Lake Highlands will remain in this 
structure until becoming an independently chartered church in our denomination - ECO: A Covenant 
Order of Evangelical Presbyterians. In order for Grace Church Lake Highlands to become an 
independent ECO chartered church, they must, as laid out in the HP Pres Governance Manual, meet the 
following conditions: 

Establish their own 501c3 tax status 
Establish their own Articles of Incorporation 
Establish their own bylaws, policies, and procedures 
Demonstrate that the congregation has a group of committed members 
Demonstrate that the congregation is financially self-sustaining, without the need for funding from 
supporting churches 
Elect elders who are spiritually mature and trained for their role 

Highland Park Presbyterian Church will seek to purchase, for Grace's use, the church property at 10101 
Walnut Hill Lane Dallas, TX 75238. Highland Park Presbyterian Church will hold title to this property 
until the date that Grace Church Lake Highlands becomes an independently chartered church. Upon 
such date of independence, Highland Park Presbyterian will transfer to the Grace Church Lake 
Highlands corporation the unencumbered title to this property free and clear of any other charge or 
obligatio

� 

ooerkot Session 

��Q 
Sarah Good, Executive Director 

3821 UNIVERSITY BLVD, DALLAS, TX 75205 • 214-526-7457 • hppres.org 

Attachment B

7



2022 September Membership Report 
September 1, 2022, to September 30, 2022 

Session Meeting of October 24, 2022 

Covenant Partners - September 30, 2022 

AGE 

Total: 
Beginning 

of the 
Month 

New 
Covenant 
Partners 

Dismissed 
Covenant 
Partners 

Deceased 
Covenant 
Partners 

Total:    
End of 

the 
Month 

Percent 
of Total 

18 & Under* 223 0 0 0 223 4% 
19 to 35 1456 7 0 0 1463 29% 
36 to 50 860 1 0 0 861 17% 
51 to 65 1161 2 1 0 1162 23% 
66 to 80 726 4 0 1 729 15% 
81 & Over 392 0 0 5 387 8% 
Unknown 139 1 0 0 140 3% 
Total 4957 15 1 6 4965 100% 

Baptized Members (Infant to 14) - September 30, 2022 
According to ECO, a 'baptized member' has been baptized but has not yet made a public profession 
of faith in Christ, through, for example, our Confirmation experience (7th grade).  

AGE 9/30/2022 
Infants - 14 747 

8



Leading all generations to find and follow Jesus for the flourishing of our city and beyond  

2022-2023 MEMBERSHIP REPORT 
September 30, 2022 

Session Meeting of October 24, 2022 

NEW CONVENANT PARTNERS 
Grace Lake Highlands Church 
Dwayne Dawkins 
Sandra Dawkins 
Rebekah Elias  
Jimmy Hopper 
Chandler Hopper 
Katie Jacobs 
William Jacobs 
Carly Sheehan 
Jordan Sheehan 
Rick Turner 
Grant Vlahos 
Kristen Vlahos 
Debbie Wackel  
Mark Woods  
Susan Woods  

MILESTONES 
Births 
None 

Infant Baptisms   
Highland Park Presbyterian Church 
Childers, Madeline, child of Mr. and Mrs. Jonathan Childers (Katie) on September 18, 2022 
Henk, James, child of Mr. and Mrs. Andrew Henk (Kristen) on September 18, 2022 
Krause, Phillip, child or Mr. and Mrs. Brett Krause (Natalie) on September 18, 2022 
Lawson, Billy, child of Mr. and Mrs. William Lawson (Lily) on September 18, 2022 
Meaden, Ellis, child of Mr. and Mrs. Michael Meaden (Meredith) on September 18, 2022 
Reinbold, Henry, child of Mr. and Mrs. Mike Reinbold (Margaret) on September 18, 2022 
Terry, Hayes, child of Mr. and Mrs. Travis Terry (Claire) on September 18, 2022 

Grace Lake Highlands Church 
Dunn, Patton Davis, child of Mr. and Mrs. Charlie Dunn (Brandi) on September 12, 2022 

Adult Baptisms 
None  

9



Leading all generations to find and follow Jesus for the flourishing of our city and beyond  

Weddings 
None 

Deaths 
Carlson, Pat on September 14, 2022 
Hammack, Gloria on September 28,2022 
Martin, Keith on September 17, 2022 
Raine, Gene on September 1, 2022 
Shelmire, Peggy on September 24, 2022 
Stewart, Betty Lou on September 22, 2022 

DISMISSED COVENANT PARTNERS 
Franks, Didi – Dismissed per request 

10



Email vote on a request from Vuong Dao, ONC Moderator 
Thursday, October 6, 2022 

Vuong Dao, moderator of the Officer Nominating Committee (ONC) is requesting by email 
vote that the Session approve an October 23, 2022 Congregational Meeting after the 
11:00 Sanctuary service to elect the Officer Nominating Committee. 

In accordance with the E-mail Vote Policy in 6.04(c) of the Governance Manual, quoted 
below, please email ginny.frye@hppres.org with your vote (or your objection to holding an 
e-mail vote) by 10:00 AM, Monday, October 10, (48 hours from email, not including
weekend days). In your email to Ginny, please include one of the following choices as
your vote: 

“Yes, I approve” or “No, I do not approve” of the proposed action. 

If you have questions, you are welcome to contact Vuong Dao, ONC Moderator, 
at vdao12@yahoo.com or 214-924-3552. 

In Christ, 

T. Hardie, Clerk of the Session, Moderator of Governance Coordinating Committee

(c) E-mail Vote Policy
The Session may hold e-mail votes on any administrative or non-controversial matter
except those required by this Manual or the Polity of ECO to be held at a regular or
special meeting. An e-mail vote will be administered only by the Moderator or Clerk of
Session at their discretion. Only one motion can be contained in an e-mail vote. The
governing elders must be given 48 hours (not including weekend days) to respond. If
more than one-third of the Session object in writing or by e-mail to the person sending
the notice during the 48-hour voting period, or one-half or more of the governing elders
do not vote, then an e-mail vote will not be valid. If more than one-third do not object
timely, and more than one-half of the governing elders vote timely, then the motion will
pass or fail based on the majority of the votes of the governing elders responding timely
and may not be challenged later as a motion that should not be handled by an e-mail
vote. A governing elder may object to the use of an e-mail vote and at the same time
vote for or against the motion. The Session may utilize an e-mail vote for additional
matters that are not administrative or are controversial, however, the vote to be valid
must be unanimous and be supported by all members eligible to vote.

Email Vote Results 
Monday, October 10, 2022 

The motion, via email, to approve an October 23, 2022, Congregational Meeting after the 
11:00 Sanctuary service to elect the Officer Nominating Committee has been 
approved.  We received 20 out of 23 Governing Elder responses and all of them voted 
"Yes, I approve". 

11

mailto:ginny.frye@hppres.org
mailto:vdao12@yahoo.com


COVENANT PARTNER VOWS 

HIGHLAND PARK PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH 

Vows taken Sunday, October 2, 2022 
Daniel N. Beseka 
Mokube Fritz 
Garrett Gunter 
Georgia Gunter 
Dan Harris 
Jenny Harris 
James Hauglid 
Susan Kalen 
Grace Kim 
Florence Langford 
Alicia Love 
Ed Love 

Annette Mayne 
Jack Myers 
Judy Myers 
Abby Nolen 
David Parker 
Jessica Parker 
Payden Parrish 
Anthony Santaga 
Kirsten Santaga 
Allison Turpin 
Jack Turpin 

Confirmands also taking vows on October 2, 2022 
Hailey Hunt 
Anna Lee 
Isaiah Lee 
Joseph Njuguna 
Mary Craddock Shull 
Cade Thornton 

GRACE LAKE HIGHLANDS 

Vows Taken September 11, 2022 
Dwayne Dawkins 
Sandra Dawkins 
Rebekah Elias  
Jimmy Hopper 
Chandler Hopper 
Katie Jacobs 
William Jacobs 
Carly Sheehan 

Jordan Sheehan 
Rick Turner 
Grant Vlahos 
Kristen Vlahos 
Debbie Wackel  
Mark Woods  
Susan Woods 

Vows taken on October 2, 2022 
Ken Dunham  
Annalise Harness 
Clifton Harness 
Dede Jackson 
Jerry Jackson 
Matt LaRue 

Kate LaRue 
Kim Rygh 
Eric Sague 
Scott Terry 
Sarah Terry 

12



Highland Park Presbyterian Church Transform Summary Amount $

Financial Dashboard Cash Received** 80,641,019    

As of September 30, 2022 CIP to Date (78,611,079)   
Current Balance 2,029,940      
Pending "Net" Receipts * 462,062          
Projected CIP (216,200)        
Surplus/(Gap)** 2,275,802      
* Includes Pledge Allowance  ($2M)
** Includes current loan advance ($3.5M)

YTD Narrative:
‐ General Fund Giving for FY23 started strong in September with $830k, which is $430k more 
than Budget.

‐ Operating Expenses were higher than Budget by $115k.  This is primarily due to timing of 
expenses related to Outreach giving and Highlander Concert Series as well as timing of release of 
restricted funds for both areas.

 ‐
 100
 200
 300
 400
 500
 600
 700
 800
 900

Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul

General	Fund	Contributions	‐ Actual	vs.	Budget	
($000's)

Actual Budget

6%

20%

27%18%

9%1%

19%

General/Designation	Funds	Expenses	by	Program

 Church Families

 Ministry

 Operations

 Outreach

 Leadership

 Special Programs

 Worship

55%

5%

14%

17%

9%

General/Designation	Funds	Expenses	by	Expense	Type

Personnel

Occupancy

Program

 Outreach

General/Administrative

104 

‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

11 

‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

5

‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2

‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

 20

 40

 60

 80

 100

 120

 140

Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug

NET ASSETS ($M)

 General Fund  Designated  Temp Restricted  Permanent

13



Highland Park Presbyterian Church
Summary Statement of Financial Position
As of September 30, 2022
Report 1.2

Without 
Restriction $

With Restriction 
Temporary $

With Restriction 
Permanent $

Total All Funds 
$

  Assets

      Cash and Cash Equivalents 7,206,224               2,794,380               ‐  10,000,605        
      Accounts Receivable, Net (89,505)                   ‐  ‐  (89,505)              
      Pledges Receivable ‐  2,462,062               ‐  2,462,062          
      Other Current Assets 320,672                  ‐  ‐  320,672             
    Total Current Assets 7,437,392               5,256,442               ‐  12,693,834       

      Property & Equipment 106,376,278          173,668                  ‐  106,549,946     
      Other Long‐term Assets 378,702                  44,481  ‐  423,183             
    Total Long‐term Assets 106,754,980          218,149                  ‐  106,973,129     

      Long Term Investments 1,119,138               2,676,756               1,883,302           5,679,196          
    Total Investments 1,119,138               2,676,756               1,883,302           5,679,196          

    Loans Receivable 116,738                  ‐  ‐  116,738             

  Total Assets 115,428,248          8,151,347               1,883,302           125,462,897     

  Liabilities and Net Assets

        Accounts Payable 158,609                  ‐  ‐  158,609             
        Accrued Liabilities (62,647)                   2,025  ‐  (60,622)              
        Other Short‐term Liabilities 9,637  ‐  ‐  9,637                  
      Total Short‐term Liabilities 105,599                  2,025  ‐  107,624             

        Notes Payable ‐ Long Term 1,278,472               3,450,000               ‐  4,728,472          
        Other Long‐term Liabilities 97,696  ‐  ‐  97,696                
      Total Long Term Liabilities 1,376,169               3,450,000               ‐  4,826,169          

    Total Liabilities 1,481,767               3,452,025               ‐  4,933,792          

    Net Assets 113,946,481          4,699,322               1,883,302           120,529,105     

  Total Liabilities and Net Assets 115,428,248          8,151,347               1,883,302           125,462,897     

14



4.2

Fav/(Unf)
Family of 
Churches

Special 
Programs Res Properties Annual

Total With 
Restriction YTD Totals

 Actual $  Budget $  Variance $  Actual $  Actual $  Actual $  Actual $  Actual $  Budget $  Actual $  Actual $
    Revenues
        Contributions 829,918                418,631                 411,287                5,885   94,730  ‐  ‐  930,533  14,435,561     13,635                944,168            
        Release of Rest Funds ‐ Outreach 4,176  ‐  4,176  ‐  ‐  ‐  4,176   826,440           (4,176)                 ‐ 
        Release of Rest Funds ‐ Other 8,403   ‐   8,403   ‐   ‐   ‐   ‐   8,403   763,766           (8,403)                 ‐  
      Total Contributions 842,497                418,631                 423,866                5,885   94,730                  ‐   ‐   943,112   16,025,766     1,056                  944,168            

        Program Revenue 1,984   6,700   (4,715)   ‐   ‐   43,957                  ‐   45,941   181,073           16,080                62,021               
      Total Program Revenue 1,984   6,700   (4,715)                   ‐   ‐   43,957                  ‐   45,941   181,073           16,080                62,021               

      Investment Return ‐   1,000   (1,000)  96   ‐   ‐   ‐   96  12,000             1,947                  2,043                 
      Other Revenue 5,846   129   5,717   ‐   8,320   20,580   34,746  1,543                ‐  34,746               

      Ministry & Capital Subsidies (9,855)   6,667   (16,522)                 (65,573)   83,750                  6,887   (8,542)   6,667   80,000             ‐  6,667                 

    Total Revenues 840,472                433,126                 407,345                (59,591)                   178,480                59,164                  12,038                   1,030,562   16,300,382     19,083                1,049,645         

    Expenditures
      Family of Churches 72,608                  79,399   6,790   ‐   64,966                  ‐   ‐   137,574  952,784           ‐  137,574            
      Ministry 261,048                321,172                 60,124                  ‐   ‐   ‐   ‐   261,048  3,854,063        ‐  261,048            
      Operations 349,840                364,454                 14,614                  4,279   ‐   ‐   ‐   354,119  4,373,448        ‐  354,119            
      Outreach 211,625                157,203                 (54,422)                 18,267   ‐   ‐   ‐   229,892  1,886,437        ‐  229,892            
      Residential Properties ‐   ‐   ‐   ‐   ‐   32,059   32,059  ‐   ‐  32,059               
      Senior Leadership 116,540                125,844                 9,303   ‐   ‐   ‐   ‐   116,540  1,510,124        ‐  116,540            
      Special Programs 16,804                  ‐   (16,804)                 ‐   ‐   60,901                  ‐   77,705  ‐   ‐  77,705               
      Worship and Arts 248,058                113,362                 (134,696)               113   ‐   ‐   ‐   248,171   1,360,346        ‐  248,171            
    Total Expenditures 1,276,523            1,161,434             (115,090)               22,659   64,966                  60,901                  32,059                   1,457,109   13,937,203     ‐   1,457,109         

  Total Operating Surplus/(Deficit) (436,052)               (728,307)                292,256                (82,251)                   113,515                (1,738)                   (20,021)                  (426,546)   2,363,179        19,083                (407,463)           

  Depreciation Expense 229,754                196,932                 (32,822)                 479  566  ‐  4,340   235,138  2,363,179        ‐  235,138            

  Total Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit) (665,805)               (925,239)                259,434                (82,730)                   112,949                (1,738)                   (24,360)                  (661,684)   0   19,083                (642,602)           

Depreciation 229,754                196,932                 32,822  479  566  ‐  4,340   235,138  2,363,179        ‐  235,138             
Capital Spending ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ 
Operating Cash Surplus/(Deficit) (436,052)               (728,307)                292,256                (82,251)                   113,515                (1,738)                   (20,021)                  (426,546)   2,363,179        19,083                (407,463)           

DesignationsGeneral Fund
Total Without 
Restriction

Highland Park Presbyterian Church
Statement of Activities (Without Restriction) ‐ Actual vs Budget

FY23 YTD Through September 30, 2022

15



Highland Park Presbyterian Church
Summary Operating Income Statement
YTD Through September 30, 2022
Family of Churches
5.8.0‐5.8.06 DON"T change date

All Nations
General $ Church $

Operations/Designations Operations/Designations Chinese Mandarin Operations/Designations Peak Street Operations/Designations Grace Operations/Designations Family of Churches Operations/Designations Family of Churches Operations/Designations All Funds

  Revenues

      Contributions ‐   ‐   11,188  ‐   23,559  ‐   50,258  ‐   9,725  ‐   94,730  ‐   94,730 
    Total Contributions ‐  ‐   11,188  ‐   23,559  ‐   50,258  ‐   9,725  ‐   94,730  ‐   94,730 

      Other Revenue ‐  ‐   ‐  ‐   ‐  ‐   ‐  ‐   ‐  ‐   ‐  ‐   ‐ 
      Interfund Transfers ‐  ‐   1,250  ‐   17,500  (17,500)  27,500  (27,500)  37,500  (37,500)  83,750  (82,500)  1,250 
      Restrictions Released ‐  ‐   ‐  ‐   ‐  ‐   ‐  ‐   ‐  ‐   ‐  ‐   ‐ 
  Total Revenues ‐   ‐   12,438  ‐   41,059  (17,500)  77,758  (27,500)  47,225  (37,500)  178,480                   (82,500)  95,980 

    Direct 15,280  4,250  4,490  ‐   6,849  ‐   6,680  ‐   400  ‐   18,418  19,530  37,949 

      Salary and Wages 36,108  5,472  13,592  ‐   7,304  ‐   7,618  ‐   ‐  ‐   28,514  41,580  70,093 
      PR Benefits 9,282  1,067  3,087  ‐   1,243  ‐   1,924  ‐   ‐  ‐   6,254  10,348  16,603 
      PR Taxes 732  418  ‐  ‐   540  ‐   308  ‐   ‐  ‐   848  1,150  1,998 
    Total Personnel 46,122  6,956  16,679  ‐   9,087  ‐   9,850  ‐   ‐  ‐   35,616  53,078  88,694 

    Occupancy ‐   ‐   ‐  ‐   3,987  ‐   4,500  ‐   2,250  ‐   10,737  ‐   10,737 

      Advertising and Promotion ‐   ‐   ‐  ‐   ‐  ‐   ‐  ‐   ‐  ‐   ‐  ‐   ‐ 
      Interest Expense ‐  ‐   ‐  ‐   ‐  ‐  ‐   ‐  ‐   ‐  ‐   ‐ 
      Office Supplies ‐  ‐   ‐  ‐   104  ‐   558  ‐   ‐  ‐   662  ‐   662 
      Other Expenses ‐   ‐   ‐  ‐   ‐  ‐   12  ‐   ‐  ‐   12  ‐   12 
      Travel Expenses ‐   ‐   ‐  ‐   ‐  ‐   ‐  ‐   ‐  ‐   ‐  ‐   ‐ 
      Contract Labor ‐   ‐   ‐  ‐   ‐  ‐   ‐  ‐   ‐  ‐   ‐  ‐   ‐ 
      Interfund Transfers ‐   ‐   ‐  ‐   ‐  ‐   ‐  ‐   ‐  ‐   ‐  ‐   ‐ 
    Total General and Administrative Expenses ‐   ‐   ‐  ‐   104  ‐   570  ‐   ‐  ‐   674  ‐   674 

  Total Expenditures 61,402  11,206  21,169  ‐   20,026  ‐   21,600  ‐   2,650  ‐   65,445  72,608  138,053                  

  Total Net Surplus/(Deficit) (61,402)  (11,206)  (8,731)  ‐   21,033  (17,500)  56,158  (27,500)  44,575  (37,500)  113,035                   (155,108)  (42,073) 

Grace Lake
Highlands $ Total $

Chinese
Mandarin $

Peak
Street $ Oak Cliff $

16



Highland Park Presbyterian Church
Transform Cash Reconciliation
As of September 30, 2022
Formula drive from Transform Tab Estimated

Cash
Activity $ Notes

Total Pledge Cash Receipts 73,345,151       (A)

Uncollected pledges
>$600K 600,000 
>$100K < $600K 888,315 
<$100K 973,747 

Subtotal ‐ uncollected pledges 2,462,062            
Less allowance for uncollectible pledges (2,000,000)           (F) 

Estimated remaining pledge collections 462,062 462,062            

Payments received in excess of pledge 2,314,382         (B) 

Other receipts not pledged 1,531,486         (C)

Loan Cash Advance 3,450,000         (D)

Estimated total cash receipts 81,103,081       
Less:

CIP to date (78,611,079)      
Projected CIP to completion, excluding contingency (216,200)           

Estimated Total Project Costs (78,827,279)      
Estimated Total Cash Surplus(Deficit) 2,275,802         

Total additional cash needs:
Estimated Total Cash Surplus(Deficit) 2,275,802         
Repayment of note payable (3,450,000)        

Total Estimated Cash Shortfall (1,174,198)        
Total "Contingency" netted against CIP - (E)

Total Potential Cash Shortfall * (1,174,198)        
‐ 

Notes:
(A) These are actual cash receipts related to pledges received from members (and possibly others)
(B) These are cash payments from members (and possibly others) in excess of their original pledges
(C) These are cash receipts from people who had not previously made pledges - i.e., new members

or others who, for whatever reason, missed (or skipped) the opportunity to make a pledge
(D) ANBT $3.45M interest only (3.65%) Loan. Quarterly note payments began in June 2021
(E ) Included here to acknowledge that some or all of the benefits of the contingency may not be realized
(F) $2,000,000 deemed uncollectable to be expensed in FY20 Financials

17


	01 Draft Session Agenda October 2022
	02 Omnibus Template try
	03 Session Minutes 9-26-22
	04 Attachement A Ops Motions 9.19.22
	05 Attachment B Grace Highlands Letter of Intent 09-28-22
	06 September 2022 Membership Stat Report
	07 Membership Report September 2022
	NEW CONVENANT PARTNERS
	Grace Lake Highlands Church
	MILESTONES
	Births
	None
	Infant Baptisms
	Highland Park Presbyterian Church
	Childers, Madeline, child of Mr. and Mrs. Jonathan Childers (Katie) on September 18, 2022
	Henk, James, child of Mr. and Mrs. Andrew Henk (Kristen) on September 18, 2022
	Krause, Phillip, child or Mr. and Mrs. Brett Krause (Natalie) on September 18, 2022
	Lawson, Billy, child of Mr. and Mrs. William Lawson (Lily) on September 18, 2022
	Meaden, Ellis, child of Mr. and Mrs. Michael Meaden (Meredith) on September 18, 2022
	Reinbold, Henry, child of Mr. and Mrs. Mike Reinbold (Margaret) on September 18, 2022
	Terry, Hayes, child of Mr. and Mrs. Travis Terry (Claire) on September 18, 2022
	Grace Lake Highlands Church
	Dunn, Patton Davis, child of Mr. and Mrs. Charlie Dunn (Brandi) on September 12, 2022
	Adult Baptisms
	None
	Weddings
	None
	Deaths
	Carlson, Pat on September 14, 2022
	Hammack, Gloria on September 28,2022
	Martin, Keith on September 17, 2022
	Raine, Gene on September 1, 2022
	Shelmire, Peggy on September 24, 2022
	Stewart, Betty Lou on September 22, 2022
	DISMISSED COVENANT PARTNERS
	Franks, Didi – Dismissed per request 8-23-22

	08 22 10 6 Email Request and Result
	09 Covenant Partner Vows Taken 10-2-22
	10 Financials HPPres September 2022 Session Report DRAFT



